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Message 

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [1 GRO 
Sent: 27/09/2018 12:54:21
To: Paula Vennells. ~~~~M~ NNNNN~GRONNN ;;lane MacLeod ..-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-GRo _ _. j; Alisdair Cameron 

GRO Rodric Williams! GRO ; Mark R Davies 
GRO Andrew Parsons GRO 

Subject: GLO Call 0815 28th Sept. Postmaster Group Litigation - Contingency Planning - SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE - DO 
NOT FORWARD 

Attachments: Contingency Planning Governance Timetable Sept - Nov 2018.docx; _DOC_151902698(2)_Legally Privileged & 
Confidential - mitigations - effe....docx 

Importance: High 

Hi All 

The attached documents contain or reference legal advice provided to Post Office on the Group Litigation, and have 
been prepared in connection with our conduct of that litigation. Please therefore keep these documents strictly 
confidential, and do not forward them to anyone else, so as to preserve privilege in them. 

Agenda outline for tomorrow's call: 

• Timetable for internal governance meetings (attached) 
• Contracts 

o work that can be done in advance of Judgement being handed down 
o risks 

• Cornms Plan — update from Mark 

I've asked Andy Parsons to join us for the Contracts discussion. 

Thanks, 
Angela 

Angela Van Den Bogerd 

Business Improvement Programme Director 

1" Floor,Ty Brvvydran, 

Atlantic Close,Llansam let 

Swansea SA7 9FJ 

GRO 

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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---- Original Appointment 

From: Paula Vennells 

Sent: 24 September 2018 16:54 

To: Paula Vennells; Jane MacLeod; Alisdair Cameron; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rodric Wil liams; Mark R Davies 

Subject: GLO call - to discuss contingency plans 

When: 28 September 2018 08:15-09:15 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 

Where: Dial in below - PV to open the line 

Dial in number:; GRO ._.-._.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

Leader Passcode Participant Passcode 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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